
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: yahonnes.cleary@yale.edu
Sent: Wednesday, January 02,2008 5:09 PM
To: Center for JudicialAccountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Thank You, Etc. -- "No More'High-Tech Lynchings:'Reformingthe JudicialAppointment

Process" - Request to be Included as aPanelParticipant

Hi Ms. Sassower

I t  turns out that  a l - l  of  the panel ists for  the judic iaf  conf i rmat ion panel  have been
f inaLized, but I  forwarded your let ter  and informat ion to the panel  organizer in case he
is interested in fo l lowing up with you.
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Yahonnes Cleary

Quot ing "Center for  Judic ia l -  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc.  (CJA) rr

<e 1 ena G j  udgewat ch .  org> :

)  Dear Yale Law Student Cleary --

> Thank you for your prompt acknowledgment and referra1 of  my December
> 21Lh memo to the pert inent student organizer.

> I  woufd very much l ike to directJ-y speak with such student organizer
> --  and would appreciate i f  you would forward this e-mai l -  to him so as
> to reinforce my desire to hear his response to my December 27th memo
) and to answer his quest ions about the referred-to substant iat i -ng
> pr imary-source documentary evidence posted on CJA's websi te,  www.judgewatch.org.

> Wishing you --  and your fe l low Yale Law Students i -nvolved in the 14th
> Annual  Rebel l - ious Lawyering Conference --  a new year that  wi l l -  advance
> HONEST schoLarship and media report ing about the federal  judic ia l
> nrn 

^aqq 
inn^t  r-  r - -  -* . r tment process, etc. ,  wi thout which i ts meaningful  reform

> is an impossibl l i ty .

> Regards.

> Elena Sassower

)  - - - - -Or in inaI Maqqrno

)  From: yahonnes.clearyGyale.edu [mai l to:yahonnes.clearyGyale.edu]
)  Sent:  Satrrrr ja lT FranamF,ar ?o ) .001 Iz2-7 PM.  vs e u!  uuJ ,  evvvrrrve!  L / ,

> To: Center for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.  (CJA)
) Cc: Laur ie Baf" l -
:  errF, ianf .  Da. IRebfawDirectorsI  "No More'High-Tech Lynchings: 'z vsvjvvu. L

> Reformingthe Judic iaf  Appointment Process" --  Request to be Included
> as a PanelPart ic ipant

)  Dear Ms. Sassower-

)  Thank rrnrr  for  \ /orrr  re.rrcsf  enci  for  f  he hel  nfrr l .  infofmat ion.  We have
> forwarded your l -et ter  to the student who is organiz ing the panel  on
\ i r r . l in i r ' l  nnnf i rmat ion s ince af l  Reblaw panels are Organized by
> students other than conference directors.  At  th is point ,  the panel
> Ard^ni  zar ha. l j_kely already conf i rmed his panel ists,  but  he may be in
> touch to ta lk fur ther based on your of fer .


